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From: 
To: Patrick Meredith-Karam; 
Cc: Pina Mallozzi; Nigel Tahair; steve.stewart 
Subject: RE: Waterfront East LRT TRAP - Westin Harbour Castle 
Date: Monday, March 18, 2024 9:51:49 AM 
Attachments: image001.png 

External Email - This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Thank you. 

From: Patrick Meredith-Karam @waterfrontoronto.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 4:11 PM 
To:  @westin.com>; @bril.com>; 

@bousfields.ca> 
Cc: Pina Mallozzi @waterfrontoronto.ca>; Nigel Tahair @ toronto.ca>; 
steve.stewart @ttc.ca> 
Subject: Waterfront East LRT TRAP - Westin Harbour Castle 

Good afternoon 

Further to our earlier discussions, this email is to notify the Westin Harbour Castle of the distribution 
of the Notice of Commencement for the Waterfront East LRT Transit and Rail Project Assessment 
Process. This officially begins the regulated timelines for the process, which will span up to 120 days. 
Please see attached the Notice of Commencement, first published on March 14, 2024. 

The draft Environmental Project Report is available here, and appendices and other project 
documents are located on the project website here. 

We appreciate your engagement to date on the project, which has informed the development of the 
Environmental Project Report and related materials. We look forward to working together with you 
on the next stage of design to coordinate specific interface details. 

Otherwise, if you are interested in providing further comments regarding the assessment process 
specifically, please confirm this to us by April 5 so that we can plan accordingly within the available 
timelines. We would be pleased to discuss with you if you have any questions or areas for 
clarification. 

Best Regards, 
Patrick Meredith-Karam, on behalf of the Waterfront East LRT project team 

Patrick Meredith-Karam | Project Manager, Transportation | Waterfront Toronto |
 | www.waterfrontoronto.ca 

http://www.waterfrontoronto.ca


 

 

This email and any accompanying attachments contain confidential information 
intended only for the individual or entity named above. Any dissemination or action 
taken in reliance on this email or attachments by anyone other than the intended 
recipient is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have received this message in error, 
please delete it and contact the sender by return email. Thank you. 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

· Nigel Tahair; Pina Mallozzi: steve.stewart; @- stikeman.com: 

w;t.>rtm.nt East LRT Project Meeting [FCC-ACTIVE.FID52099] 
Thursday, May 23, 2024 3:00:00 PM 
imageOOl.onq 
image002.png 

Thank you - we' ll look forward to any comments f rom 

In terms of t imelines, we are aiming to issue our Notice of Completion in late June. Working back on 
the various items that w ill need to be completed for that milestone (including the updated 
Environmental Project Report and records of comments received and addressed), our team has 
asked for any fina l content additions to be provided for t he start of June. If you have a sense of the 
types of comments t hat are ant icipated or any discussions that should be arranged, we're happy to 
sta rt working t hrough together/setting up t hose conversations. 

Best, Patrick 

Fr @asr-group.com> om:-
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 1:23 PM 

@asr-
group.com> 
Subject: RE : Waterfront East LRT Project Meeting [FCC-ACTIVE .FID52099] 

External Email -This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Patrick, 

Looping in , our outside counsel , and his colleague . I bel ieve 
both are IS week. 

 

My math skills are admittedly pretty poor, but I had calculated the 120 days to run 
through mid-July. Has that timeline changed? 

Regards, 

II 
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From: Patrick Meredith-Karam 
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 12:45 PM 
T 

Mallozzi ; steve.stewa 
Subject: RE: Waterfront East LRT Project Meeting [FCC-ACTIVE.FID52099] 

Good afternoon. 

Thank you for letting us know. We look forward to receiving any comments - to ensure that t here is 
adequate time to address them, would it be possible for these to be sent early in the coming week? 

We are hoping to resolve any feedback by May 315t in order to meet the timelines for t he 
assessment process. 

If you feel t hat there are any comments that would be helpful to discuss further directly, please let 
me know and I'd be happy to set up a meeting. 

Best, Patrick 

From: 
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 11:04 AM 

Mallozzi ; steve.stewa 
Subject: RE: Waterfront East LRT Project Meeting [FCC-ACTIVE.FID52099] 

[External Email -This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
~g~ the sender and know the content is safe. 

Patrick, 

Good morning and my apologies for the de 
working with you all , and have asked 
as well - hope to have a response here 

Best regards, 

II 

. I am looking forward to 
to provide his thoughts 
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From: Patrick Meredith-Karam 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

PM 

ahair; Pina Mallozzi; steve.stewart 
IN:•~.,,~rr'n~ East LRT Project Meeting 

Good afternoon I'm just follow ing up to confirm that the materials were received and ask ifthere's any 
further input that to provide on our Waterfront East LRT Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process? 
Thank you, Patrick 

, steve.stew art 
ect: RE: Waterfront East LRT Project Meeting 

Good afternoon 

sr-group.com> 
@toronto.ca>; Pina Mallozzi 

Further to our earlier discussions, this email is to notify Redpath Sugar of the distribution of the Notice of 
Commencement for the Waterfront East LRT Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process. This officially begins the 
regu lated timelines for the process, which will span up to 120 days. Please see attached the Notice of Commencement, 
f irst published on March 14, 2024. 

The draft Environmental Project Report is available here, and appendices and other project documents are located on 
the project w ebsite here. 

We appreciate your engagement to date on the project, w hich has informed the development of the Environmenta l 
Project Report and related materials. If you are interested in providing further comments, please confirm this to us by 
April 5 so that we can plan accordingly within the available timelines. We would be pleased to discuss w ith you if you 
have any questions or areas for clarif ication. 

Best Regards, 
Patrick Meredith-Karam, on behalf of the Waterfront East LRT project team 

From: Patrick Meredith-Karam 
Sent: Wedn 2023 3:43 PM 
To: 

Hi , -
Thank you for the discussion yesterday. As mentioned, please find attached the 30% landscape draw ings for Queens 
Quay East across the Redpath property, including configuration of the turning lanes. Note that both of the main entry 
points are signalized. Also note that a Jarvis slip wavedeck is included in this draw ing, however this is no longer included 
in the Waterfront East LRT project scope and thus is not planned to be carried further in the design/ construction process 
for this project. 

1 
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Best, Patrick 

External Email -This email originated from outside of the organization Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Ditto here. 

The proposed April 4 t imes work for me as well. 

~esident 

- @asr-group.com Making Life A Little Sweeter • Visit Our Family of Brands at ASR·Group.com 

This email and any attachments to it may be proprietary, confidential, or privileged and/or may contain trade secret information. If this email was 
sent to you in error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, disseminate, retain, print or copy the email or its 
attachments. 

You don't often get email learn why t his is important 

Unfortunately I have a conflict at that t ime that I won't be able to reschedule. If none of the t imes provided work on 
your end, perhaps we could look at the follow ing week, or maybe some morning times? I am available from 9-lOam on 
April 4, 5, or 6. 
Best, Patrick 

2 

http://asr-group.com
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External Email - This email originated from outside of the organization Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 
April 5 at 2pm would be ideal for me 

From: Patrick Meredith-Karam 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 11:26 AM 
To: @asr-group.com>; 

@asr-group.com> 
Cc: Nigel Tahair-@toronto.ca> 
Subject: Waterfront East LRT Project Meeting 

@waterfrontoronto.ca> 

Some people who received this message don't often get email fro 

@floridacrystals.com>; 

. Learn why this is important 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not d ick links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. • 

Good morning 

Further to the conversation that facilitated regarding the future Queens Quay street right of way 
design (as part of the Waterfront East LRT project), Nigel and I are hoping to meet w ith you to further discuss the 
current design in the area around Redpath, as well as to update on ideas that Redpath has brought forward to 
understand what the implications may be for our project as we progress with design. Would you be available for one of 
the following t imes next week? 

April 3, 4-Spm 
April 4, 3-Spm 
April 5, 1-2pm or 3-Spm 

Best, Patrick 

WATERFRONToronto 

This email and any accompanying attachments contain confidential information intended only for the individual or entity 
named above. Any dissemination or action taken in reliance on this email or attachments by anyone other than the 
intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have received this message in error, please delete it and 
contact the sender by return email. Thank you. 
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

3 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: RE: Waterfront East LRT TPAP - George Brown College Consultation 
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 9:55:03 AM 
Attachments: image001.png 

image002.png 
image003.png 
image004.png 
image005.png 
image006.png 

External Email - This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hello Sarah and Patrick – thank you for this notice and for reaching out (I actually was not 
aware of the notice so I’m glad you shared!). 

Is anything required of GBC regarding the notice? 

Yes, since has now left GBC, please replace his contact name with my own. Thank you! 

Director – Government Relations, George Brown College 

From: Sarah Chapin @waterfrontoronto.ca> 
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 2:48 PM 
To:  @georgebrown.ca>; Patrick Meredith-Karam <

@waterfrontoronto.ca> 
Subject: FW: Waterfront East LRT TPAP - George Brown College Consultation 

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside of George Brown College. Do not click the links or open attachments in this 
email unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good afternoon 

Happy Friday! I hope you were able to enjoy the warm weather earlier this week. 
 
As you may know, the Notice of Commencement for the Waterfront East LRT was issued yesterday. 
Leading up to this milestone, my colleague Patrick Meredith-Karam was working with  on project 
consultations for the Waterfront East LRT as it relates to GBC. Now that is no longer with GBC, I 
was hoping that you might know who the right person would be to liaise with on this project. Would 
that be yourself or someone else? 
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Feel free to review the email chain below for more context on the nature of the working relationship 
if that might be helpful. 

Best, 
Sarah 

From: Patrick Meredith-Karam 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 2:55 PM 
To: @georgebrown.ca> 
Cc: Pina Mallozzi @ >; Nigel Tahair @toronto.ca>; Teng, 
Vincent @ttc.ca> 

waterfrontoronto.ca

Subject: RE: Waterfront East LRT TPAP - George Brown College Consultation 

Good afternoon 

Further to the materials we provided previously, this email is to notify George Brown College of the 
distribution of the Notice of Commencement for the Waterfront East LRT Transit and Rail Project 
Assessment Process. This officially begins the regulated timelines for the process, which will span up 
to 120 days. Please see attached the Notice of Commencement, first published on March 14, 2024. 

The updated draft Environmental Project Report is available here, and updated appendices and 
other project documents are located on the project website here. 

We appreciate the comments provided by George Brown College on the draft Environmental Project 
Report. Please see attached responses, which have been reflected in the updated draft 
Environmental Project Report as applicable. Please review the comment responses and confirm 
whether they may be marked as “closed” in column I, or if you would like to coordinate further. We 
request that follow-ups to these comment responses be provided by April 5, to allow sufficient time 
for any further coordination. 

Please note that comments and responses (as detailed in the attachment) will be provided as part of 
the public record for the assessment process, in an appendix to the final EPR. Please advise if there 
are any concerns. 

If the responses provided have resolved any questions that you have about the project, would it be 
possible for George Brown College to provide a statement of no concern regarding this project? 

Best Regards, 
Patrick Meredith-Karam, on behalf of the Waterfront East LRT project team 

From: @georgebrown.ca> 
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 8:53 AM 
To: Patrick Meredith-Karam @waterfrontoronto.ca> 
Cc: Pina Mallozzi @waterfrontoronto.ca>; Nigel Tahair @toronto.ca>; Teng, 



# 

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

Hi Patrick, 

Thank you for your note. 

This is to confirm that George Brown has received the updated information on the Waterfront East 
LRT and is fully supportive of this project proceeding. Our only comment is to clearly state that the 
sooner the project is completed, the better it wil l be for the convenience of our students and staff. 

Thank you, 

• 
- (he/him) 
Senior Vice President - Externa l Relations, Communications and Rea l Estate Development 
George Brown College 

@georgebrown.ca 

George Brown College is located on the traditional territory of the Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation and other Indigenous 
peoples who have lived here over time. 
We are grateful to share this land as treaty people who learn, work and live in the community with each other. 

From: Patrick Meredith-Karam @waterfrontoronto.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 12:52 PM 
To: @georgebrown.ca>  
Cc: Pina Mallozzi @waterfrontoronto.ca>; Nigel Taha ir @toronto.ca>; Teng, - ~
Vincent @ttc.ca>  
Subject: RE: Waterfront East LRT TPAP - George Brown College Consultation 

I You don't o ften get email fro~@waterfrontoronto ca Learn why tbjs js important 

TTENTION: This email originated from outside of George Brown College. Do not click the links or open attachments in this emai 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good afternoon, just following up on this previous email, would George Brown li ke to provide any 
comments or input regard ing the Waterfront East LRT Transit Project Assessment Process? 
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Thank you, Patrick 

From: Patrick Meredith-Karam 
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 10:50 AM 
To:  @georgebrown.ca 
Cc: Pina Mallozzi @waterfrontoronto.ca>; Nigel Tahair @toronto.ca>; 

@ttc.ca' @ttc.ca> 
Subject: Waterfront East LRT TPAP - George Brown College Consultation 

Good morning 

As part of the Transit Project Assessment Process for the Waterfront East LRT, we are beginning 
more in-depth consultation with major stakeholders. We are sharing the draft Environmental Project 
Report for early review, and we would be pleased to receive any comments from George Brown 
College. Please see below for an introductory email, links to the draft EPR and appendices, and 
request for any comments. Could you please advise the appropriate person at George Brown who 
we could send this to? 

Thank you, 
Patrick Meredith-Karam 

The City of Toronto, Waterfront Toronto, and the Toronto Transit Commission are completing a 
Transit Project Assessment Process (TPAP) in support of the Waterfront East LRT project, and we 
would like to consult with George Brown College because we believe that you may be interested in 
the transit project based on Schedule 2 of the regulation. 

To provide a brief overview of the project, this work comprises a Light Rail Transit (LRT) line that 
would connect Union Station with Toronto’s eastern waterfront, known as the Waterfront East LRT 
project. We are completing a Transit Project Assessment Process (TPAP) for the project area from 
Union Station extending south underneath Bay Street and east on Queens Quay (see figure below). 
This TPAP is intended to replace the previously approved 2010 East Bayfront Transit Class EA, which 
has since expired. This project will bring much needed higher order transit service from Union 
Station to the eastern waterfront for current and future residents, visitors and workers. 



DiagramEI El Description automatically generated 

We are currently in the pre-planning consultation phase of the TPAP and aim to issue our Notice of 
Commencement in Fa ll 2023. We have prepared a draft Environmental Project Report (EPR) for the 
project, and would like to request your review of this document pertaining to any areas of interest 
for your agency. We would be pleased to receive and discuss any comments you may have on the 
project or EPR. Please note that some detailed elements of the transit project- such as precise 
transit stop locations, future bus routes, target operating statistics, and intersection configurations-
are being advanced through ongoing coordination among the project Proponents and design teams, 
as identified in the EPR. These details w ill be confirmed and updated as necessary prior to the 
issuance of the Notice of Commencement. These are not anticipated to have a material impact on 
the project impacts, however any early TPAP reviewers w ill be informed of any changes from the 
current version and any resultant changes to the project impacts. 

Please find a copy of the current draft Environmental Project Report [l here. along w ith 11 
appendices located L' ...b.ere. Please confirm if you are missing any files of interest (all appendix files 
are listed in the EPR Table of Contents), as some issues have been encountered with file sharing 
using SharePoint. We req uest that you please confirm receipt of these f iles. 

If you are interested in providing input regarding this project, would it be possible to receive any 
comments related to this draft of the EPR for November 7th, to allow us to incorporate necessary 
changes and discuss as necessary? 

If you have any questions or would like additional information regard ing the project or any particular 
areas of interest, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Best regards, 
Patrick Meredith-Karam, on behalf of the Waterfront East LRT project team 

patrick meredith-karam I project manager, transportation I Waterfront Toronto I 1310-20 bay street I toronto ON 
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This email and any accompanying attachments contain confidential information intended only for 
the individual or entity named above. Any dissemination or action taken in reliance on this email or 
attachments by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you believe you 
have received this message in error, please delete it and contact the sender by return email. Thank 
you. 
If you have any questions regarding George Brown College’s commitment to comply with Canada’s 
Anti-Spam Legislation (CASL), please view our Anti-Spam Commitment at 
http://www.georgebrown.ca/casl 

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
If you have any questions regarding George Brown College’s commitment to comply with 
Canada’s Anti-Spam Legislation (CASL), please view our Anti-Spam Commitment at 
http://www.georgebrown.ca/casl 

http://www.georgebrown.ca/casl
http://www.georgebrown.ca/casl
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From: @utoronto.ca > 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 9:20 AM 
To: Patrick Meredith-Karam 
Cc: 

Subject: 

External Email - This email oriQinated from outside of the orQanization Do not click links or open attachments unless you recoQnize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Dear Patrick, 

Thank you for reaching out to the University of Toronto regarding the Notice of Commencement for the Waterfront East 
LRT Transit and Rai l Project Assessment Process. 

The University supports this project and has been a party to advocacy by the Waterfront BIA, as communicated here, 
including a quote from Scott Mabury, Vice President, Operations and Real Estate Partners: 
https://www.toronto.ca/legdocs/mm is/ 2022/ex/comm/ communicationfile-151305 .pdf. 

Beyond our enthusiasm for the project moving forward, we do not have any additional comments to offer at this t ime. 

Regards, 

- overnment Relations & Public Affairs 

Government Relations Office 
University of Toronto 

From: Patrick Meredith-Karam @waterfrontoronto.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 10:45 AM 
To: @utoronto.ca> 

i @waterfrontoronto.ca>; Nigel Tahair 
ttc.ca>; 

@onta rio.ca> 
Subject: RE: Waterfront East LRT TPAP - University of Toronto Consu ltation 

You don't often get email fro 

Good mornin. 

1 

Learn why this is important 

https://www.toronto.ca/legdocs/mmis/2022/ex/comm/communicationfile-151305.pdf
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Further to the materials we provided previously, this email is to notify the Universit y of Toronto of the distribution of 
the Notice of Commencement for the Waterfront East LRT Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process. This officially 
begins the regu lated t imelines for the process, which will span up to 120 days. Please see attached the Notice of 
Commencement, first published on March 14, 2024. 

The updated draft Environmental Project Report is available here, and updated appendices and other project documents 
are located on the project website here. 

We have not received comments from University of Toronto to date. If you are interested in providing comments, please 
confirm this to us by Apri l 5 so that we can plan accordingly w ithin the available t imelines. We wou ld be pleased to 
discuss w ith you if you have any questions or areas for clarification. 

Best Regards, 
Patrick Meredith-Karam, on behalf of the Waterfront East LRT project team 

From: Patrick Meredith-Karam 
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 10:11 AM 
To-@utoronto.ca 
Cc: Pina Mallozzi @waterfrontoronto.ca>; Nigel Tahair 

@ontario.ca>; 
Subject: RE: Waterfront East LRT TPAP - University of Toronto Consu ltation 

Good mornin. 

The City of Toronto, Waterfront Toronto, and the Toronto Transit Commission are completing a Transit Project 
Assessment Process (TPAP) in support of the Waterfront East LRT project, and we would li ke to consult with the 
University of Toronto because we believe that you may be interested in the transit project based on Schedule 2 of the 
regu lation, as well as identified to us by the M inistry of Colleges and Universit ies. 

To provide a brief overview of the project, this work comprises a Light Rail Transit (LRT) line that would connect Union 
Station with Toronto's eastern waterfront, known as the Waterfront East LRT project. We are completing a Transit 
Project Assessment Process (TPAP) for the project area from Union Station extending south underneath Bay Street and 
east on Queens Quay (see figure below) . This TPAP is intended to replace the previously approved 2010 East Bayfront 
Transit Class EA, which has since expired. This project will bring much needed higher order transit service from Union 
Station to the eastern waterfront for current and future residents, visitors and workers. 

2 
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We are currently in the pre-planning consultation phase of the TPAP and aim to issue our Notice of Commencement in 
the coming months. We have prepared a draft Environmental Project Report (EPR) for the project, and would like to 
request your review of this document pertaining to any areas of interest for your agency. We would be pleased to 
receive and discuss any comments you may have on the project or EPR. Please note that some detailed e lements of the 
transit project- such as precise transit stop locations, future bus routes, target operating statistics, and intersection 
configurations-are being advanced through ongoing coordination among the project Proponents and design teams, as 
identified in the EPR. These details will be confirmed and updated as necessary prior to the issuance of the Notice of 
Commencement. These are not anticipated to have a materia l impact on the project impacts, however any early TPAP 
reviewers will be informed of any changes from the current version and any resultant changes to the project impacts. 

Please find a copy of the current draft Environmental Project Report mi here, along with 11 appendices located D here. 
Please confirm if you are missing any fi les of interest (a ll appendix fi les are listed in the EPR Table of Contents), as some 
issues have been encountered with fi le sharing using SharePoint. We request that you please confirm receipt of these 
fi les. 

If you are interested in providing input regarding this project, would it be possible to receive any comments related to 
this draft of the EPR for the end of December, to allow us to incorporate necessary changes and discuss as necessary? 

If you have any questions or would li ke additiona l information regarding the project or any particular areas of interest, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 

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
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Katya Zappitelli 

From: @HydroOne.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 10:35 AM 
To: Patrick Mered ith-Karam 
Cc: 
Subject: 

External Email - This email originated from outside of the organization Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Good morning Patrick 
Thank you for your note. 

I confirm that the comments can be closed. 

Please continue to engage us as the project develops. 

Thanks -
From: Patrick Meredith-Karam @waterfrontoronto.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 202 
To: @HydroOne.com> 
Cc: @hydroone.com>; @HydroOne.com> 
Subject: RE: Waterfront East LRT TPAP - Hydro One Consu ltation 

I Some people who received this message don't often get email from pmeredith-karam@waterfrontoronto.ca. Learn why this is important 

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from 
unknown senders or unexpected email. *** 

Good afternoon-

Further to the materials we provided previously, this email is to notify Hydro One of the distribution of the Notice of 
Commencement for the Waterfront East LRT Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process. This officially begins the 
regu lated timelines for the process, which will span up to 120 days. Please see attached the Notice of Commencement, 
first published on March 14, 2024. 

The updated draft Environmental Project Report is available here, and updated appendices and other project documents 
are located on the project website here. 

We appreciate the comments provided by Hydro One on the draft Environmental Project Report. Please see attached 
responses, which have been reflected in the updated draft Environmenta l Project Report as applicable. Please review 
the comment responses and confirm whether they may be marked as "closed" in column I, or if you would like to 
coordinate further. We request that follow-ups to these comment responses be provided by April 5, to allow sufficient 
time for any further coordination. 

Please note that comments and responses (as detailed in the attachment) will be provided as part of the public record 
for the assessment process, in an appendix to the final EPR. Please advise if there are any concerns. 
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If the responses provided have resolved any questions that you have about the project, would it be possible for Hydro 
One to provide a statement of no concern regarding this project? 

Best Regards, 
Patrick Meredith‐Karam, on behalf of the Waterfront East LRT project team 

From: Patrick Meredith‐Karam 
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 2:28 PM 
To: @HydroOne.com>  
Cc: @hydroone.com>;   @HydroOne.com>  
Subject: RE: Waterfront East LRT TPAP ‐ Hydro One Consultation 

Good  afternoon   , thank you for providing these comments – they are received and we will follow up with 
responses as we update the Environmental Project Report. 
Best, 
Patrick 

From: @HydroOne.com>   
Sent:  Wednesday,  November  15,  2023  11:13  AM  
To:  Patrick  Meredith‐Karam  @waterfrontoronto.ca>  
Cc: @hydroone.com>;   @HydroOne.com>  
Subject:  RE:  Waterfront  East  LRT  TPAP ‐ Hydro  One  Consultation  

External Email - This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Good morning Patrick, 

We have reviewed the draft report and have the following comments: 

 There are references to Hydro One throughout the report and different names are used (HONI, 
Hydro One or Ontario Hydro). Could you please make sure that only the Hydro One reference is 
used throughout the report? 

 On page 85 of the report there is a reference to Hydro One’s Power Downtown Toronto 
Project: 
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'I of and The Esplanade). The proposed wor1< is required to replace 
aging underground cables that were installed in the 1950s and 
are reaching their end of life and involves the installation of an 
underground tunnel at approximately 25 metres below grade 
in the bedrock within existing road allowances to house the 
replacement cables. Three associated shafts will be constructed 
to provide access to the tunnel for operation and maintenance 
of the cables. The proposed work also includes de-energizing, 
disconnecting and capping the existing 115-kilovolt cables that 
run along York street and Queens Quay. The completion of 
this cable replacement project would mean that the existing 
shallow higl1 voltage cables that currently run along the length 
of Queens Quay from York to Lower Sherbourne can be 
decommissioned and presumably removed in the future. Based 
on early discussions with Hydro One, the construction of the new 
transmission cables is currently expeeteel to begin in 2026, with 
the existing plant along Queens Quay to be decommissioned in 
2027. ~n 

·m 
0 

Please ensure that the days you are referencing are aligned with the status of the project as 
outlined on Hydro One's website (https://www.hydroone.com/about/corporate-
i nformation/ma jor-projects/power-downtown-toronto) 

Thank you -
From: Patrick Meredith-Karam @waterfrontoronto.ca> 
Sent: Monday, November 13, 
To 
Cc: @hydroone.com>; 
Subject: RE: Waterfront East LRT TPAP - Hydro One Consultation 

@HydroOne.com> 

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from 
unknown senders or unexpected email. *** 

Good afternoon- the links shou ld now be refreshed. The links below should work now,~ here for the EPR and 
D here for the appendices. Let me know if there are any further issues with fi le access. 
Best, Patrick 

@hydroone.com>; 
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

Good afternoon Patrick 
The link below has expired - could you please share a fresh one? 

Thanks - 3 
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From: Patrick Meredith-Karam 
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 3: 
To: 

@ttc.ca> 
Subject: RE: Waterfront East LRT TPAP - Hydro One Consultation 

@toronto.ca>; Teng, Vincent 

I You don't often get email from pmeredith-karam@waterfrontoronto.ca. Learn why th is is important 

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from 
unknown senders or unexpected email. *** 

Good afternoon, 

The Cit y of Toronto, Waterfront Toronto, and the Toronto Transit Commission are completing a Transit Project 
Assessment Process (TPAP) in support of the Waterfront East LRT project, and we would like to consult with Hydro One 
because we believe that you may be interested in the transit project based on Schedule 2 of the regulation. 

To provide a brief overview of the project, this work comprises a Light Rail Transit (LRT) line that would connect Union 
Station w ith Toronto' s eastern waterfront, known as the Waterfront East LRT project. We are completing a Transit 
Project Assessment Process (TPAP) for the project area from Union Station extending south underneath Bay Street and 
east on Queens Quay (see figure below). This TPAP is intended to replace the previously approved 2010 East Bayfront 
Transit Class EA, which has since expired. This project will bring much needed higher order transit service from Union 
Station to the eastern waterfront for current and future residents, visitors and workers. 

Queens Quay - Ferry 
Docks Station and 

Portals 
Yonge Slip 
Lakefill 

rorort0 Inner Hart>our 

Queens Quay E 
Streetscape 

0 

We are currently in the pre-planning consultation phase of the TPAP and aim to issue our Notice of Commencement in 
Fa ll 2023. We have prepared a draft Environmental Project Report (EPR) for the project, and would like to request your 
review of this document pertaining to any areas of interest for your agency. We w ould be pleased to receive and discuss 
any comments you may have on the project or EPR. Please note that some detailed elements of the transit project-
such as precise transit stop locations, future bus routes, target operating statistics, and intersection configurations-are 
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being advanced through ongoing coordination among the project Proponents and design teams, as identified in the EPR. 
These details will be confirmed and updated as necessary prior to the issuance of the Notice of Commencement. These 
are not anticipated to have a material impact on the project impacts, however any early TPAP reviewers will be 
informed of any changes from the current version and any resultant changes to the project impacts. 

Please find a copy of the current draft Environmental Project Report mi here, along w ith 11 appendices located D here. 
Please confirm if you are missing any fi les of interest (all appendix fi les are listed in the EPR Table of Contents), as some 
issues have been encountered with fi le sharing using SharePoint. We request that you please confirm receipt of these 
fi les. 

If you are interested in providing input regarding this project, would it be possible to receive any comments related to 
this draft of the EPR for November 14, to allow us to incorporate necessary changes and discuss as necessary? 

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

~er~ect manager, transportation I Waterfront Toronto 11310-20 bay street I toronto ON M5J 2N8 -
~@waterfrontoronto.ca I www.waterfrontoronto.ca 

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
intended recipient is strict ly prohibited. If you believe you have received this message in error, please delete it and 
contact the sender by return email. Thank you. 
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